Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 2:50 PM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Pls advise MV for SJZ1636D | Sompo ref: CMTD2002030/RUC
Dear Ruth,

The market value for SJZ 1636D is $10k- 11K(est) as at July 2020

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be
in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 10:26 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Pls advise MV for SJZ1636D | Sompo ref: CMTD2002030/RUC
Importance: High

Dear LKK,
Kindly advise MV for SJZ1636D.

Thank you.

Due to the evolving situation with Covid-19, we are working from home with effect from 03.04.2020 till further notice. Please expect delays in our
replies during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.

Best Regards

Ruth Chua

Claims Division

D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555
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